# WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on July 17, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

**PRESENT:** Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Dave Mills and Shawn Fuller

### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

Shawn Fuller made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 19<sup>th</sup> meeting. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

### **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

Checking Account	\$ 14,841.69
Savings Account	<u>\$17,258.18</u>
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 32,099.87

Shawn Fuller made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

### **BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)**

<b>Check</b> #887	Juniata Lumber, 3-2"x10"x16' Planks for Bleachers	\$ 54.15
#888	Robert E. Foltz, Hose Nozzle	\$ 4.29
#889	PPL, Electric 07/10/12	\$ 118.35
	TOTAL BILLS (PAID)	\$ 176.79

Shawn Fuller made a motion to pay the bills. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Dave Mills reported that he sent a Thank You note from the Recreation Board to Kyle Barrick for the work he did at the Delleville Bridge.

Dave Mills reported that he picked up the new one mile marker sign and three field number signs at Sign Pro total cost was \$60.55. John Weldon installed the new One Mile sign and Dave and Bob Foltz installed the Field Number signs at each field backstop.

Shawn Fuller reported that he contacted Tuscarora Hard Woods and they will donate two loads (24 cu yds) of chipped wood for the playground, if the recreation board will agree to purchase two loads. Motion was made by Bob Foltz to purchase two loads of chipped wood from Tuscarora Hard Woods, estimated cost \$450. Motion seconded by Shawn Fuller. Motion approved. Shawn will contact Jim Fuller so he and Dexter can pickup and deliver the chipped wood for the playground.

Shawn Fuller will contact Jim Fuller to see if the Recreation Board can borrow his three point hitch spreader to spread the bags of fertilizer that are in the garage.

Bob Foltz reported that about 133 kids registered for the Duncannon Sportsmen's Kids Trout Derby that was held at the park on June  $2^{nd}$ . All kids received a hot dog, drink and a prize.

Jeff Beinhower reported that the first midget football game will be played at the park August 18<sup>th</sup>.

John Weldon reported that Bill Shader will work on the trail on the west side of the stream on July  $15^{\text{th}}$ .

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Shawn Fuller reported that the chipped wood could be picked up anytime. Dave Mills talked to Jim Fuller and he and Dexter will deliver the wood in two weeks. Dave stated we also need to check the condition of the 6"x6" timbers around the outside of the playground.

Dave stated that since we used two of the benches, that were purchased for the football field, for the third softball field we should purchase two more benches, with backs for the football field. Dave Mills made a motion to purchase two 15' benches with backs for the football field. Motion seconded by Shawn Fuller. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$1,000. Bob Foltz will order the benches.

Shawn Fuller reported he talked to Jim Fuller and he will deliver his three point hitch spreader to the park so the fertilizer can be spread.

Shawn Fuller stated he has had several requests for a charcoal burner to be installed by the pavilion. Bob Foltz will check the availability and prices.

Bob Foltz reported that branches have broken out of the tree by the restrooms and the tree needs topped. John Weldon stated there are about five trees that should be topped. Shawn Fuller will check with a tree service company and get an estimate to have the trees topped and dead limbs removed.

The next meeting will be August 21<sup>st</sup>, 2012 at the Park John Weldon made a motion to adjourn at 7:30. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary cc: Township Supervisors